
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 1220 8TH ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 32 Tax Lot #: 8500

Date of Construction:

1884

Historic Name:

Glennon, Francis, House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Complex Number of Stories: 1.5

Foundation Material: Post and beam Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Drop Secondary: Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 4/4 wood double-hung

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Early shed addition on east side; front porch base rebuilt

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 15 N Longitude: 122 35 55 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: Basalt outbuilding to east; period garage to west   (3)

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Front gable and wing

GPS

Integrity: Excellent Condition: Excellent Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This house features two main wings, a 1-1/2 story wing on the west end that runs north-south and a one story wing on the east end that runs east-
west.  Both wings sit under gable roofs with enclosed eaves and wide rake and frieze boards.  A porch is recessed under the north side of the 
east wing, where the eave is supported by slender turned columns with decorative stickwork just below the blank frieze.  The house is clad with 
horizontal drop siding, finished with cornerboards.  The windows are all 4/4 double-hung wood sash with wide board trim and narrow apron 
boards.  A second porch is set under a shed roof on the west end of the house.  This porch roof is also supported by decorative turned columns 
and features a plain stick balustrade.  A small garage is located at the northwest corner of the lot, under a gable roof and clad with wide lap 
siding.

Statement of Significance:

Francis (Frank) Glennon was a stone cutter, who helped erect many pioneer buildings. He dressed the coping stone on the old Courthouse built 
in 1883.  He officiated at the opening of the copper cornerstone box when the courthouse was demolished in the 1930s.  He worked for Southern 
Pacific Railroad when it was being put through Oregon City.  Mr. Glennon helped erect the Old Post Office in Portland.  He constructed the power 
house, the woolen mills and government locks at Oregon City.  He built the Singer Creek culvert under 8th Street in the Downtown District.  At 
one time, he operated a marble shop at 10th and Main.  Mr. Glennon was born in Ireland in 1845 and came to the United States at age 17.  He 
spent two years in Oswego, New York and two years in San Francisco before coming to Oregon City in 1866.  He lived in the house at 1220 8th 
Street for 66 years.  Following Glennon's death, the house was sold to Anna Meilike.  Meilike's daughter, Clara, lived in the house with her 
brother Charles who worked at the Hawley Pulp and Paper Company.  Clara eventually married Albert Bullock, and the two lived in the house 
through the remainder of the historic period, selling the property in 1981.

Map #: 22E32BC

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 165 Lot: 1, 2x

Survey Form Page 1 Local Designation # SHPO #

Researcher/Organization: Alex McMurry / HPNW Date Recorded: 3/26/2002

Address: 1220 8TH ST


